



SLO Team Meeting:

Anu Khanna, Jim Haynes, Jacquelyn V Reza, Coleen Lee-Wheat, Toño Ramirez, Mary Pape

Date: June 2, 2011

AGENDA TOPIC	Purpose	LEADER	Outcome
SLO Resolution	D/A	Jim & Coleen	Re-worded based on feedback from FA. Second reading in the Academic Senate on June 6, 2011 approx 3:30 pm.
Newsletter - June	D/A	Mary	Mary will write article on Gary Lamit and CDI; Jim article on SSLO status; and, Toño article on plans for next year.
College Planning Committee	D/A	Coleen	Purpose of this committee is to oversee the on-going evaluation of the governance process. Jim will represent SLO Team on the committee.
Meeting with Judy Mowry	I	Toño	June 15, 1:15 – 2:00 pm room TBD. Toño will place this on MeetingMaker.
SLO statements made public	I/A	Toño	At the completion of the five-year review for each course the SLO statements will be included in the public view of the course outlines.
Retreat for Summer and 2011-12 planning	D/A	All	June 24, 8:30 am – 1:00 pm in Admin 109. Toño to place on MeetingMaker.
RP Group – Priiya Chaplot	I	Mary	Mary shared our SLO successes with Priya in a phone interview on May 20
TracDat	D	All	Real work to begin in summer